Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 2:06 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Cc: Ruth, Amy; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Deborah McKinney; McSpadden, Wes;
Sanders, Toady; Foust, Bryan

Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Initial C-141 - James Ranch Unit 111H (30-015-38120) release 3-9-19

Attachments: JRU 111H extent.pdf

Crystal,

See attached figure for release extent. Please call with any questions. —Kyle

Kyle Littrell
Safety, Health & Environmental Supervisor
Permian Business Unit

XTO Energy Inc.

6401 N. Holiday Hill Dr.
Midland, Tx 79707
Phone:(432)-221-7331
Mobile:(970)-317-1867
kyle littrell@xtoenergy.com

From: Weaver, Crystal [mailto:caweaver@blm.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 1:10 PM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Cc: Ruth, Amy <Amy_Ruth@xtoenergy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert,
EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Deborah McKinney <dmckinne@blm.gov>; McSpadden, Wes
<Wes_McSpadden@xtoenergy.com>; Sanders, Toady <Toady Sanders@xtoenergy.com>; Littrell, Kyle
<Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Foust, Bryan <Bryan_Foust@xtoenergy.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Initial C-141 - James Ranch Unit 111H (30-015-38120) release 3-9-19

Good afternoon Amy,

In the body of the email it says that this release involved "fluids at the referenced facility" but when I read the
initial C-141 I am having a hard time deciphering if the fluids were lost on or off pad? Please advise?

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Protection Specialist
BLM - Carlsbad, NM



Desk: 575-234-5943
Cell: 575-200-0426

caweaver@blim.qgov

BLM Carlsbad Field Office
620 E. Greene Street
Carlsbad NM 88220

"3 percent of the water on this planet is considered freshwater. Of that 3 percent only 1 percent is considered
accessible, meaning the majority of the remaining 2 percent is trapped in glaciers or snowfields." - National
Geographic

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the
environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location does not re-vegetate, or future issues
with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

On Fri, Apr 5, 2019 at 10:12 AM Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas(@state.nm.us> wrote:

RE: Initial C-141 - James Ranch Unit 111H (30-015-38120) release 3-9-19

All,
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5331.

Thank you,

Victoria Venegas
EMNRD
OCD-District IT

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210



Victoria.Venegas(@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Ruth, Amy <Amy_Ruth@xtoenergy.com>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 9:46 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Crystal
Weaver <caweaver@blm.gov>; Deborah McKinney <dmckinne@blm.gov>

Cc: McSpadden, Wes <Wes_McSpadden@xtoenergy.com>; Sanders, Toady
<Toady_Sanders@xtoenergy.com>; Littrell, Kyle <Kyle Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Foust, Bryan
<Bryan_Foust@xtoenergy.com>

Subject: [EXT] Initial C-141 - James Ranch Unit 111H (30-015-38120) release 3-9-19

Good Morning,

Attached is an initial form C-141 including spill calculations detailing a release of fluids at the referenced
facility. Please contact us any time with questions or concerns. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Amy C- Ruth

Delaware Basin Division

Environmental Coordinator

3104 E. Greene Street | Carlsbad, NM 88220 | M: 432.661.0571 | O: 575.689.3380




This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any unauthorized disclosure,
copying, distribution or action on/of the contents of this document is prohibited.



